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OFFICE OF PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 
1200 N. DuPont Highway 

Dover, Delaware 19901-2277 
 

DELAWARE STATE UNIVERSITY 

 
Addendum # 02 
 
Date:   March 19, 2018 
 
Project:  Fire Alarm Replacement at the Jason Library 
 
Contract:  PC-17-033.1 (REBID) 
 

The work herein shall be considered part of the bid documents for the referenced project and 
carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with 
the Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time.  Acknowledge receipt 
of addendum on the bid form as indicated. 

 

Questions and Responses: 

1. Question – Please confirm that no magnetic door holders are required for this project? 
And if they are required what doors will need these units? 
Response – There are no magnetic door holders in this project. 
 

2. Question – Please confirm that the warranty for material is three (3) years not Five (5) 
mentioned in section 1.06 warranty. 
Response – The warranty requirements described in specification 28 31 00 are applicable 
to this project.  This specification requires an installer’s warranty which is to state that the 
installation is free from defects and will remain so for a period of 2 years after the date of 
substantial completion – and a manufacturer’s warranty which is to state that the system 
components other than wire and conduit are free from defects and are remain so for a 
period of five years after the date of substantial completion. 
 

3. Question – Please provide clarification as to work is required for the fire fighter phone’s? 
Response – Each fire fighter phone is to be a new, two-way audio device with audio 
circuit to amplifier and signal circuit to FACP. 
 

4. Question – The follow note is mentioned – However no symbols are shown on plans – Are 
any doors required for the following and if yes where?  
Response – See response to question #1 above. 
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5. Question – Please provide clarification warranty? At pre-bid meeting three (3) was 
mentioned however specifications state 5 years. Please clarify that the warranty is to be 
added to the lump sum price for the project.  
Response – See response to question #2 above. 
 

6. Question – Fire Fighter Phones – Please provide clarifications as to what is required? 
Response – See response to question #3 above. 
 
 

END 

 
  
 

 


